APPENDIX D),

MEMO: Environmental Protection Team

To Regen licensing Date 01 February 2010
Copies Environmental Enforcement & Creative Design

From Alan P. Blissett Telephone 020 7525 5766 Fax 020 75255768

Email Alan Blissett@southwark.gov.uk

Subject HYPNOTIC 75-79 Norwood Road SE24 9AA

| have received an application dated 20" January 2010 for review of premises license at the
above premises by Metropolitan Police.

| have reviewed our database for records relating to Noise and Public Nuisance attributable
directly to the premises or the street outside.

The premises were subject of a warning letter sent on 8™ May 2009 following statutory noise
nuisance being substantiated [ in flat above ] at 1.18 am. This has not been subsequently
witnessed to be breached.

One other complaint made subsequent to an event in September 2009 could not be
witnessed.

| therefore have inadequate evidence for me to support a review on Public Nuisance grounds.
Alan Blissett

Principal Environmental Protection Officer

Environmental Protection Team - Environment & Housing, Chaplin Centre, Thurlow Street, London SE17 2DG

Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk
Strategic Director Environment & Housing - Gill Davies



Fire Safely Regulation: South East Area3
169 Union Street tondon SE1OLL

T 020 8555 1200 x36500

F 0208536 5924

Minicom 020 7960 3629
www._londen-fire. gov.uk

London Fire and Emergency Planning
Authority runs the London Fire Brigade

Southwark Council R
Licensing Sectien f T
EH&TS et

Jate 9February 2010
Chaplin Centre PRt O el 91/8425
Thurlow Street - ‘
London SE17
Dear Sir/Madam

LICENSING ACT 2003
Premises: Hypnotic, 75-79 Norwood Road, London SE22 9AA

With reference to the premises licence review notification received from Metropolitan Police Service on
29" January 2010, concerning the above premises, the Fire Authority does not propose to make
any representation to the Licensing Authority or attend the hearing,

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named below. f you are
dissatisfied in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our
reference.

Yours faithfully,

for Assistant Comnissioner (Fire Safety Regulation)
Fire and Community Safety Directorate
firesafetyregulationSE@london-fire.gov.uk

Reply to Raymend Goodman
Direct T 020 8555 1200 x57284
Direct F 020 8536 5924
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Swaby, David

From: Omojomolo, Alex

Sent: 10 February 2010 13:02

To: Swaby, David

Cc: Tear, Jayns

Subject: FW: Review of Licence - Hypnotic

~--Criginal Message----

From: Jeffrey, Andy (Env4-Lel)
Sent: 10 February 2610 11:33
To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Review of Licence - Hypnotic

We do not have any representations to be made to the review of the premise ficence for Hypnotic 75-79 Narwood
Road, London, SE22 9AA.

Regards
. widy Jeifrey
Andy Jeffrey
Erincipal Enforcemeant Gificer

Trading Standards Service

020 7525 2558

andly jeffravédsouthwark.gov. Lk




